OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

SUBLETTE, KS

NOVEMBER 4, 2019

The Governing Body of the City of Sublette, Kansas met in regular session at City Hall at 7:00 p.m. with Mayor Lawrence Hoerman presiding and the following members of the City Council present: James Barber, Leon Birney, Tom Stoppel, Sterling Hall and Dylan Shotton. Also present were City Superintendent Daylen Elsey, Fire Chief Rusty Sherwood, Deputy Chandler Brockett and City Clerk Jeannie Trigg. Visitors were Brock Theiner, Terry Dees, Doug Schaben, Simon Chavez, John and Neva Mosttler.

The minutes of the last regular meeting were approved as distributed with a motion by Councilmember Hall, seconded by Councilmember Barber. The motion carried 5-0.

Deputy Chandler Brockett was present to give the monthly law enforcement report. He reported on daily happenings within the city and discussed dog and noise ordinances.

Fire Chief Rusty Sherwood was present to give the monthly fire report. He informed the Council that there were a couple of firetrucks in Arkansas that they are going to go look at; Jason Vaughn is going to fly them to inspect them. He informed the Council that the radios are in and operating.

Brock Theiner and Terry Dees, with Seward County Waste Management Service, were present to present a Waste Management Service contract. The bid was \$28.50 per 3-yard dumpster per month. Doug Schaben and Simon Chavez, with Collectia, were present to present a Waste Management Trash service. The bid was \$29.35 per 3-yard dumpster per month, with new dumpsters. A motion was made by Councilmember Stoppel, seconded by Councilmember Barber to continue service with Seward County Waste Management Service, contract will be for a period of five years. The motion carried 4-1, with Councilmember Hall abstaining and Councilmember Birney voting no.

Attorney Koehn presented the Cereal Malt Beverage License applications to the Council. Applications were received from DG Retail, LLC/dba Dollar General Store #1256 and CBG, LLC/dba Venture Foods. The licenses were approved as follows: A motion was made by Councilmember Birney, seconded by Councilmember Shotton for Dollar General Store #1256 for sale of unopened containers to be taken off the premises. The motion carried 5-0. A motion was made by Councilmember Shotton, seconded by Councilmember Birney for Venture Foods, Inc. for sale of unopened containers to be taken off the premises. The motion carried 5-0.

Superintendent Elsey gave the monthly water report. He reported that he will attend a Regional Mitigation Plan Kickoff meeting, for disaster planning. He discussed the water tower cleaning and inspection. He informed the Council that he fixed the school lights and he still has not received the water tower inspection report yet. He discussed the skunk issue in town.

Faton Fireworks ask for permission to sell snap & pops at the Circle K Store. The Council discussed the issue, the basic snap & pops are not considered fireworks and are approved to sell.

The Council discussed the sprinkler system at the City Park

A motion was made by Councilmember Hall, seconded by Councilmember Shotton to approve and allow payment of the bills as distributed. The motion carried 5-0.

Councilmember Barber made a motion to adjourn at 8:03 p.m., seconded by Councilmember Hall. The motion carried 5-0.

CITY CLERK

JEANNIE S. TRIGG